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Luke Blandford

From: Matthew Wood <mattheww@ballina.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2015 4:44 PM
To: Luke Blandford
Cc: Nicole Glenane
Subject: BSCPP 15/001 - DPE Additional Information - Interests
Attachments: BSCPP 15001 - Titles - Public Reserve Notations.pdf

Hi Luke, 
 
I apologise for the delay in getting back to you in relation to this planning proposal.   
 
On review of the title information, we have discovered an inconsistency between our system and that of Land and 
Property Information with respect to Lot 1 DP 604567 in Regatta Avenue, Ballina.  In summary, the LPI system does 
not appear to recognise this lot and we have been unable to confirm the status of the land now that we have 
uncovered this inconsistency.  Given this, we would like to proceed with the Gateway determination and planning 
proposal excluding this lot from the process (we would like to continue to include Lot 2 DP 604567). 
 
On the matter of interests, Council does not propose to change any interests currently held in the land parcels 
through the reclassification process.  We do, however, propose removal of public reserve notations from the titles of 
several land parcels should the reclassification proceed to completion.  We are seeking to proceed through to the 
public exhibition and the public hearing processes to enable the Council to further consider these public land 
notations on the titles. 
 
I have attached a copy of the title search information for the parcels with public reserve notations for the 
Department’s information.  The relevant land parcels are Lot 2 DP 850774 (site 8 in the planning proposal), Lot 52 
DP 842077 (site 8), Lot 29 DP 230062 (site 17) and Lot 47 DP 240657 (site 3). 
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss further or need any additional information to progress the Gateway 
determination. 
 
Regards and thanks, Matt 
 
Matthew Wood 
Manager Strategic Planning 
Strategic and Community Facilities Group 
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